
ELEVEN TINDALL ROAD, MIDDLETOWN, NJ 07748-2792 
(732) 671-6400 * fax (732) 671-7365 * www.tandmassociates.com 

ETWN-G1101 

Joseph N. Fallon, CHMM 
Chief Environmental Division 
Department of the Army 
Headquarters 
US Army 
Garrison Fort Monmouth 
Fort Monmouth, NJ 07703 

Re: Request for Water Supply Information 
Fort Monmouth 
Site M-2 (FTMM02), Main Post Area, Fort Monmouth, NJ 07703 
(Eatontown Block 301, Lot 1) 

Dear Mr. Fallon: 

'EM 
ASSOCIATES 

January 28, 2011 

In response to your request of January 4, 2011 directed to the Borough Clerk (which we were 
copied), be advised the Borough of Eatontown currently has wells in operation at 80 Acre Park for 
the irrigation of their recreational fields. The Borough would most likely investigate constructing 
additional wells to reduce their potable water consumption for irrigation at other park sites during 
the design phase. Currently, the Borough has one park in the planning stages; however, as far as a 
long term planning horizon is concerned, the only use of groundwater would most likely be park 
irrigation well construction. 

In addition, we have checked with the Borough and they currently do not have any rules or 
regulations regarding potable wells in their Code. 

There may be some wells in the Borough being used for residential drinking water. Any records 
regarding this would have to be obtained from the Borough's Building Department. 

If you need any additional information regarding your request, kindly contact me at (732) 671-
6400 and I will assist in any way I can. 

DWARD G. BROBERG, P.E. 
EATONTOWN BOROUGH ENGi EER 

EGB:han 
c: George Jackson, Borough Administrator 

Karen Siano, Borough Clerk 
Gene Anthony, Esq., Borough Attorney 
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